



NWB Tools

Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: File No. 8BC-BRP----

Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Thu, Jan 8, 2015 at 2:50 PM

To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Megan,

Sabina has no concerns with granting the extra time requested by the Federal government.

Regards, Matthew

Matthew Pickard B.Sc., MBA, P.Geo, CRSP, EP

Vice President, Environment & Sustainability

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

930 West 1st Street, Suite 202

North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4

Tel (Toronto): [604.484.8967](tel:604.484.8967)/[416.848.1184](tel:416.848.1184)Tel (Vancouver): [888.648.4218](tel:888.648.4218)Fax (Vancouver): [604.998.1051](tel:604.998.1051)Cell: [416.605.7881](tel:416.605.7881)Email: mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com**From:** Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca]**Sent:** Thursday, January 8, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Matthew Pickard
Cc: Licensing Department; Karen Kharatyan
Subject: Fwd: File No. 8BC-BRP----

Hello,

Please review email below. AANDC and DFO are requesting a 10 day extension to the commenting deadline for 8BC-BRP----. Sabina Gold and Silver Corps Type B Application for the Construction phase of the Back River Project.

can you provide a response by the end of today..

Thanks,



Megan Porter- LALU >4C

Licence Administrator Assistant- Administratrice des Permis
 ረፈረደ-ጋራ ልሳን- Laisaligiriqumun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑦ ᐃᓕᓕᓄᓇᑦ ᑲᓂᓕᓴᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉
 ၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉

Titigaqavua 119
Uqumqumq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Akiittug : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Ian Parsons** <Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, Jan 7, 2015 at 12:39 PM

Subject: File No. 8BC-BRP----

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: Phyllis Beaudin <phyllis.beaudin@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Andrea Morgan <Andrea.Morgan@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Nunavut Water Board,

AANDC is requesting a 10 day extension to the review period for the Water Licence No. 8BC-BRP----.

Internally, our Impact Assessment Division is overseeing the NIRB review of the exemptions being requested by Sabina under Article 12 of the NLCA. This review is currently on-going and is due to the NIRB next week. Therefore, AANDC would like Impact Assessment Division to finalize their comments first before the Waters Division submits their water licence review to the NWB. An extension to the water licence process would ensure that there are no inconsistencies.

In discussions with DFO, they have confirmed that they did not receive the original email distribution from the Nunavut Water Board requesting comments for this file. However it has been pointed out by DFO that there are certain aspects of this file that need to be addressed by their department.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best regards,

Ian

Ian Parsons

Regional Coordinator

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100

Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Tel: (867) 975-4282

Fax: (867) 975-4585

ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut